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January 25, 2023 

 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

 

 

Mr. Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

Office of Mined Land Reclamation 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson 

Project; Acreage Release Request (AR6) Notice of Incomplete Submittal Response  

 

 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

 

On December 29, 2022, Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining 

Company (CC&V) received the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) Notice of 

Incomplete Submittal, regarding the Acreage Release Request (AR6) Cresson Project, Permit 

No. M-1980-244.  Below are DRMS comments in bold and CC&V’s response in italics. 
 

1. Maps provided in the AR6 submittal reference an Exhibit B and C of access agreement 

for the portion of the remaining permit boundary on James R Chapman, Jr.’s 

property. Upon a review of the permit file, the Division is unable to locate the access 

agreement with the exhibits.  Please provide the access agreement with the referenced 

exhibits. 

 

CC&V hereby submits the following copy of the Grant of Easement (attached rec.#704823) 

that include Exhibit B and C. 

 

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Johnna Gonzalez at 

(719) 313-0447, Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com, or myself at (719) 851-4042 or Katie 

.Blake@Newmont.com. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Katie Blake 

Sustainability & External Relations Manager 

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co 
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EC: 

M. Cunningham – DRMS 

E. Russell - DRMS 

M. Crepeau – Teller County 

J. Gonzalez – CC&V 

K. Blake – CC&V 

N. Townley – CC&V 

 

 

 

Attachments:  Grant of Easement Rec.#704823 

 
 

File: S:\CrippleCreek\na.cc.admin\Environmental\New File Structure\2-Correspondence\DNR\DRMS\2023\Jan\Outgoing 
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

AR6 Notice of Incomplete Submittal Response
Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 3:58 PM
To: Elliott Russell - DNR <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <Michaela.Cunningham@state.co.us>, "Crepeau, Michael" <CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us>,
Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>, Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Norma Townley
<Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>

Elliott, attached please find our response regarding the AR6 Notice of  Incomplete Submittal along with a Grant of
Easement attachment.  If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com or
Katie.Blake@Newmont.com.  Thank youl.

 

 

 

Norma Townley

Business Assistant | Newmont | T 719-851-4255

 

Newmont

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mine

PO Box 191

100 N.3rd Street

Victor CO  80860

www.newmont.com

Email: Norma.Townley2@Newmont.com

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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